Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)

From: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)

Sent: Thursday, 2 June 2022 8:54 AM

To: KUNASEGARAN S/O BADIVEL; ANG PEI XUAN

Cc: KRISTINE TAN FOONG YI; Olivia Lau (LKKAuto)

Subject: Your Ref: MID59375 // LKK Ref: CC2/MIDF22005148/Rp

Attachments: SDS5425C GIA.pdf; SDS5425C - APPRAISAL OF DAMAGED VEHICLE BEFORE

REPAIRS.pdf; LKK Survey Photos.pdf
Your Ref: MID59375
LKK Ref: CC2/MIDF22005148/Rp
Dear Sirs,
We have received third party claim notification on 31/05/2022 and we have conducted inspection for SDS5425C.
Please refer to the attached appraisal of damaged vehicle before repair and photos for your perusal.
Kindly let us have the following documents for our necessary action: -

e |OD

e MID59375 SAF Statement

e MID59375 SAF Police Report
e MID59375 Vehicle Photos

e MID59375 Schematic Diagram

Thank you.

Best Regards,
Hsiao Tong, Chew (Ms) | Case Handler
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6742-3197 | Email: chewht@lkkauto.com |
HQ : Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 |

S(408933)



